From: Rose, Derreck

To: Martinez, Dianna

Cc: Giusti, Joseph

Subject: Commissioner Court

Date: Friday, September 12, 2025 10:47:17 AM
Attachments: jack & Jill.pdf

Good Morning

On behalf of the Jack & Jill of America foundation, | am requesting the availability of the jury

assembly room at the Galveston County Courthouse for October 18th, 2025. Jack & Jill spans 271
chapters, representing over 50,000 families making a lasting impact in communities nationwide.

Jack & Jill of America Foundation fulfills it shared vision to invest in the future of our children,
supporting programs that create opportunities and challenges for children to learn and practice
leadership skills and building character.

The forum on October 18th, 2025 will focus on Safety & Self Advocacy. Dr. Angelica Smith —
Robinson M.D., with the Regional Chapter of Jack & Jill is organizing the event with expectations of
32 junior high school and 40 high school kids in attendance. | have attached a Certificate of Liability
as requested by Brandi Reyes, Galveston County District Court Administrator.

Commissioner Joseph Giusti will be sponsoring this request for Galveston County to waive the fees
for the rental of the jury assembly room. Jack & Jill Foundation along with Constable Derreck Rose

request the usage of the jury assembly room for October 18th, 2025 from 9am to 12pm. | have
spoken to Galveston County Sheriff Jimmy Fullen and he advised he will be providing security for the
forum.

Thank you

Derreck W. Rose

Constable PCT 3

Galveston County

203 Vauthier RD

La Marque, TX 77568
409-765-2937
Derreck.rose@co.galveston.tx.us
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

DATE (MM/DD/YYYY)
9/11/2025

REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED

certificate holder in lieu of such endorsement(s).

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must be endorsed. If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to
the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on this certificate does not confer rights to the

PRODUCER

CONTACT Tyler G. Easterly

Ir PHONE _ FAX
Bernard Williams & Company, LLC. RN Exny: (912)234-4476 (AJC, Noy; (912)232-8490
A E-MAIL
6001 Chatham Center Drive AbbRESs: 1Easterly@bwcco.com
Suite 100 INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #
Savannah GA 31405 INsURER A: Church Mutual Insurance Company 18767
INSURED insurer B : National Fire Insurance Co - Hartford 20478
INSURER C :
Jack and Jill of America, Inc. INSURER D :
1930 17th Street NW INSURER E :
Washington DC 20009 INSURER F :
COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER:25/26 COl REVISION NUMBER:
THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS.
INSR ADDL [SUBR POLICY EFF | POLICY EXP
LTR TYPE OF INSURANCE INSD [ WVD POLICY NUMBER (MM/DD/YYYY) | (MM/DD/YYYY) LIMITS
X | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
DAMAGE TO RENTED
A CLAIMS-MADE OCCUR PREMISES (Ea occurrence) $ 1,000,000
X | BLANKET ADDL INSD BY CONT. MED EXP (Any one person) $ 5,000
0412400-25-871826 03/26/2025 | 03/26/2026 | pPERSONAL & ADV INJURY $ 1,000,000
GEN'L AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE $ 3,000,000
X | poLicy PRO: Loc PRODUCTS - COMP/OPAGG | $ 1,000,000
OTHER: $
AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY C(E 2'\';%'0’;‘(1%305'“@'-'5 LiMIT $ 1,000,000
A ANY AUTO BODILY INJURY (Per person) | $
ALL OWNED SCHEDULED .
AUTOS - AUTOS 0421400-09-854069 03/26/2025 | 03/26/2026 | BODILY INJURY (Per accident) | $
X %_| NON-OWNED PROPERTY DAMAGE $
HIRED AUTOS AUTOS Per accident)
$
A | X | UMBRELLA LIAB X | occur EACH OCCURRENCE $ 1,000,000
EXCESS LIAB CLAIMS-MADE 0421400-85-871825 03/26/2025 | 03/26/2026 | AGGREGATE 3 1,000,000
pep | X | RETENTION $ 10,000 $
B |WORKERS COMPENSATION X | PER OTH-
AND EMPLOYERS' LIABILITY YIN STATUTE ER
ANY PROPRIETOR/PARTNER/EXECUTIVE 5094158758 06/28/2025 | 06/28/2026 | E.L. EACH ACCIDENT $ 100,000
OFFICER/MEMBER EXCLUDED? N/A
(Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE - EAEMPLOYEE | $ 100,000
If yes, describe under
DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS below E.L. DISEASE - POLICY LIMIT [ $ 500,000
A | SEXUAL ABUSE & MOLESTATION 0412400-25-871826 03/26/2025 | 03/26/2026 | OCCURRENCE/AGGREGATE $50,000/150,000
MEDICAL EXPENSE OCC/AGG $10,000/50,000

Event: Voting Education/Awareness Event
Date: 10-18-2025

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS / LOCATIONS / VEHICLES (ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may be attached if more space is required)

CERTIFICATE HOLDER

CANCELLATION

Galveston County Justice Center
600 59th Street
Galveston, TX 77551

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLED BEFORE
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS.

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Daniel Pavlin/TE ;/j/%//%q
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